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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: SKV6557A -Market value DOA 13.9.18
Attachments: SKV6557A parf.pdf

Hi team

Could kindly advise market value as at DOA 13.9.18

Thanks & Best Regards,
Kelvyna Ngian

GREATAMERICAN,

msurance company  Claims Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

M @ Moody's Standard & Poor’s
e : A (Go A+ (St

% n’ — Armvd L-(:‘i}?ms Aihm:dtﬂr_‘;‘:’g;]’ﬁ!&.

%u.. - A+ (Superior)

Astermed May 12, 70

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Sep 2018

Foreign Company
0753G

SKV6557A

No

30Sep 2018
VOLKSWAGEN
TOURAN 1.6 TDIAT 1T332ZHID FL
Silver

2015

CAYBH7982
WVGZZZ1TZFW091230
77.0kW (103 bhp)
$25,677.00

28 Sep 2015

28 Sep 2015

0

$22,948.00

Yes
27 Sep 2025
$17,211.00

27 Sep 2025

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,089.00

$39,914.00

$57,125.00

OK

Page 1 of 1

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDere glnput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 9/20/2018



9/20/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Get your x ot i

$ 3 0 Tra d i ng B 0 n u s* *T&Cs apply. Tladiginmlvesa::lt:::::.and -“"

can result in the loss of your invested capital.

" Maserati GTS Cambiocorsa (New 10-yr COE ; o - 7 -

Post an Advertisement ’ (a{% HINLUNG AUTO g =

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just A ’ il AR

58 until it's SOLD! tion, Dortt M e

$ - One Stop Car Hub »

NO IMAGE AVA Direct Owner Finance, Insurance, Workshop -

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling : y % New and Used Cars =

Browse by Category [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 resuks/page ¥
19 vehicles ) o o »
Price Depreciation ¢ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Touran Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Touran Digésel $70,800 $8,640 /yr 18-Aug-2015 1,598 cc 54,000 km MPV Available

1.6A TDI Comfort .
Graded B by ST

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

STA Graded, Single Owner, Genuine Mileage Serviced By The Agent, Looks, Drive And Feels Like New, Worry Free Purchase! Free Island Wide e
Recovery In Event Of Emergency. Trade In, Scrape And Insurance S...

Posted: 20-Sep-2018 Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Touran, Volkswagen Touran, Volkswagen, Touran, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Touran 1.6A TDI $73,800 $8,990 /yr 26-Aug-2015 1,598 cc 52,300 km MPV Available

Graded A by ST
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Flexible Loan Up To 90% With Low Interest! 1 Careful Owner With Super Low Mileage Done! Fully Agent ( VGS ) Serviced. Free 1 Year Extended o
Premium Warranty + Servicing For Peace Of Mind. Call Our Frie...
Posted: 17-Sep-2018 Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Touran, Volkswagen Touran, Volkswagen, Touran, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Touran Diesel $68,800 $9,220 fyr 31-Mar-2015 1,598 cc - MPV Available

1.6A TDI Comfort

Graded B by ST
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Up To 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. All Vehicle Inspected By Our Professional Team For Highest Quality With Option To [ FREVIHIT A
Extended Warranty Available, Owning A Car Is So Much Easie...

Universe Motoring
Posted: 16-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Touran, Volkswagen Touran, Volkswagen, Touran, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Touran Diesel $72,800 $9,010 /yr 28-Jul-2015 1,598 cc 63,339 km MPV Available
1.6A TDI Comfort

Graded B by ST&
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

$4k Down Payment! $1000/Mth Only! 7 Seater Vw Family Ride! 1 Yr Comprehensive Warranty Free! Sta Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned
With Low Mileage Done And Agent Service History For Peace Of ...

Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 16-5ep-2018 Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Touran, Valkswagen Touran, Volkswagen, Touran, Used Volkswagen

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-own St but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle iet, STA Car Evaluation
Volkswagen Touran Diesel $69,800 $9,300 /yr 30-Apr-2015 1,598 cc 73,000 km MPV Available
1.6A TDI Comfort
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
axible Financing Package At One Stop Up To 90% Loan Available. Just Serviced Check By Agent Sept'2018. White Touran Spacious MPV Multiple [ erermim A0 ]
Compare [ 2] ating Configurations For Your Family Need. Elegant White A... |
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2 ]

Diesel 1.6A TDI select from the select from the
Téu‘:iqud-mls search results. search results.

Compare Now

Honda Odyssey 2.4A gf_ Volkswagen Touran To compare cars, To compare cars,
ﬁ~

11-Jun-2009
Clear All

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Touran&RPG=20&RGD=2015&MOD=Volkswagen
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